

JOHN CIALLELLA

GRAPHIC ARTIST

<http://johnnyd.bfcorp.net>

jack@bfcorp.net

590 Laver's Circle #237 | Delray Beach, FL 33444

732.642.5806

Extremely gifted, creative graphic artist with more than 5 years of relevant industry experience. A jack of all trades with a multitude of talents, including the following: a strong attention to detail and aesthetics, excellence with teamwork and leadership roles, outstanding verbal and writing skills, and a strong photography background.

TALENTS

Cover to Cover Magazine Design
Marketing & Corporate Identity
PC & Networking Troubleshooting
3-D Design & Animation
Advanced Photography
Computer Hardware Construction
Web & Advanced Graphics

ACQUIRED SKILLS

Microsoft Word
Microsoft Excel
Microsoft PowerPoint
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe After Effects
Adobe Premier
Adobe InDesign
Adobe Fireworks
Adobe Dreamweaver
Adobe Flash
Quark
Alias Maya
HTML
CSS
Mac OS X
Mac OS 9
Windows 98
Windows 2000
Windows XP
Windows Vista
Linux

EXPERIENCE

WEB DESIGNER & MARKETING SPECIALIST

Dickson Supply Company – Brielle, NJ 1999 – 2002

- Three independent site designs with high sales records
- Over 2000 pages designed and routinely maintained
- Advanced marketing techniques, ad campaigns, and mass site submissions

TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT STAFF

Manasquan High School – Manasquan, NJ 2001 – 2003

- Built, repaired, and maintained hundreds of computers on site
- Worked in small teams on complex technical issues
- Troubleshot for computers, printers, networks, and software
- Designed graphics and websites for various school related events

OWNER

BFC Media Design – Spring Lake, NJ 2001 – Present

- Manage a small company with half a dozen employees
- Consult for major companies and organizations
- Design dozens of sites and hundreds of graphics
- Delegate tasks on simultaneous projects, meeting budgets and deadlines
- Illustrate the design process for presentation to clients

GRAPHIC ARTIST AND TYPESETTER

The Wave Inc. / South Florida Media Group – Boca Raton, NJ 2005 – 2007

- Cover to cover layout and design of a 56-page monthly magazine
- Conceptualized and constructed hundreds of advertisements
- Worked directly with clients over the phone and internet
- Took photographs at events for publication

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS DEGREE

Concentration in Graphic Design, Minor in 3D-Animation

Digital Media Arts College – Boca Raton, FL